Tucker, Doug

From: Marisol Vidauri-Sandoval <mvidaurisandoval@mercedid.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 10:04 AM

To: Tucker, Doug; tcarr@westernenergyboard.org

Cc: Manriquez, Noe; Leung, Jeffrey; Popov, Vladislav; McCone, Tyler

Subject: Fw: Request for 2024 Annual Progress Reports — Due February 23, 2024
Attachments: Progress Report Processes.docx; 2024_ Annual_Progress_Report_letter.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

Good morning all,

MEID does not have new generation projects (200 MW or greater) or any new, re-design, permanent removal, upgraded
transmission facility over 200 kV, or other changes (e.g., operating procedures) that may significantly alter the operation
of the transmission facilities. In addition, there are no planned facilities below these thresholds that may substantially
impact the reliability of the Western Interconnection.

Best,

Marisol Vidauri-Sandoval

Associate Engineer, Energy Resources
Merced Irrigation District

744 W 20th Street

Merced, CA 95340

Office (209) 354-2949
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From: Tucker, Doug <dtucker@wecc.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 1:27 PM
Subject: Request for 2024 Annual Progress Reports — Due February 23, 2024

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the District. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

<Public>



Request for 2024 Annual Progress Reports - Due February 23, 2024
December 20, 2023

RELIABILITY ASSESSMENT COMMITTEE

STUDIES SUBCOMMITTEE

Attached is a request for submission of the 2024 Annual Progress Reports.

As indicated in the attached policies and procedures document, Initial and Comprehensive
Progress Reports should be sent to STS, Doug Tucker, and Tom Carr (StS Chair). Annual

Supplemental Progress Reports should be submitted to Doug Tucker and Tom Carr only.
Progress reports are due by February 23, 2024.

Thank you,

Doug Tucker

Senior Staff Engineer

(801) 819-7606
www.wecc.org




